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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 3:08 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Celebrating FIFA Women's World Cup 2023™

The Hood -  
Celebrating FIFA Women's World Cup 

2023™ 

It's here! 

Last night, Eden Park kicked off the FIFA Women's World Cup 2023™ in 
style. 

In a game for the ages, our Football Ferns won the opening match against 
Norway 1-0, with Hannah Wilkinson scoring in the 47th minute. 

One thing is certain - we're in for an epic tournament! 

There are plenty more games to come and we would love for you to be part of 
the action. 
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Traffic Management Plans - FWWC2023™  
  

Last week, a letter and fridge magnet was sent to all residents in the Traffic 
Management Plan (TMP) zone.  
  
The magnet lists the dates and game times of all the matches and the QR 
code at the bottom right links to the up-to-date traffic management plan for the 
upcoming matches.  
  
If you didn't receive a magnet, you can visit the website directly to view the 
most recent TMPs: https://edenpark.co.nz/fifatmp/  
  
And if you still have questions. please get in touch with us at 
info@edenpark.co.nz or on match days, by calling our 24/7 hotline - (09) 
815 4820. 

  
 

Do you live in Reimers Ave, Cricket Ave, or 
the highlighted area of Walters Rd below? 

It's not too late to get your Local Area Pass.  
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If you live in the highlighted area above, you'll need to get a Local Area 
Pass (LAP) - a swing tag that can be displayed on your rearview mirror to 
facilitate easy, seamless entry through physical barriers that will be in place 
due to the increased security measures required for this global event. 
  
If you still need an LAP,  please get in touch with us via email: 
info@edenpark.co.nz ASAP with the information below and we will be in 
touch about accessing your LAPs.  

 Confirmation of your residential address (such as a utility bill) 
 Licence plate details for the vehicle(s) that require LAPs 
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FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™ at Eden Park 
  

Want to know which FIFA Women's World Cup 2023™ games we're hosting 
here at Eden Park?  
  
Download our printable match schedule! 
  
And print your wall planner here! 

  
 

Football Ferns Hero Hannah Wilkinson's Mural at Eden Park 
  

Earlier this year, we unveiled a brand new mural on Eden Park's outer 
Eastern wall - created by Football Fern, Hannah Wilkinson. 
  
The mural celebrates the three women's World Cups played at our stadium 
over the past two years.  
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Hannah is a great friend of the Park, so we were up out of our seats when she 
scored the winning goal for the Football Ferns last night!  
  
For Hannah to achieve a striking first in a stadium so special to her is 
something no other world footballer can claim.  
  
“It's amazing to have that part of me on the outside of the stadium and 
then scoring inside of it - not many people can say that, so it’s pretty 
cool”. 

  
 

More Tickets on Sale! 
  
Don’t miss out! More tickets are now on sale for the FIFA Women’s World 
Cup 2023™, giving more fans the opportunity to be a part of the world’s 
biggest women’s sporting event. 
  
Starting from just $10 for children and $20 for adults, tickets are selling fast – 
secure yours today! 

  
 

What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us. 
  
Coming up we have: 

 FIFA Women's World Cup - Thursday 20 July to Tuesday 15 August 
 Auckland Rugby Bunnings NPC season - starting Saturday 26 

August - tickets on sale soon 
 Art in the Park - Thursday 7 to Sunday 10 September 
 P!NK - Friday 8 and Saturday 9 March 2024 

Grab your tickets from the links above. 
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Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


